

TASMANIAN SQUASH RACKETS ASSOCIATION INC Minutes of Committee Meeting held on Saturday 19 January 2013 Time: 9:30am Meeting held at Eastside Squash Centre

I. PRESENT

Chris Doig, Cheryl Unsworth, Michael Brown, Kent Harbutt (in person); Greg Ward, Nathan Ward, Julie Smith-Kingston (via skype), Mark Noonan (via phone).

2. APOLOGIES

None.

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

It was moved Michael Brown, seconded Julie Smith-Kingston "that the minutes of the previous meeting held on Saturday 15 December 2012 be confirmed".

All in favour. **CARRIED.**

4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

A list was circulated of outstanding items with comments from today's meeting as follows:

- Awards & dinner 2012 deferred Kent Harbutt to do report.
- Matrix Michael Brown to follow up account.
- MPP Chris Doig to forward copy to Sarah Davidson, Sport & Recreation.
- Newsletter Michael Brown to follow up discussion with Ryan Wiegand of Squash Australia. Ryan has also advised Michael to contact Andrew Dent.
- Performance Pathway (report from Mark Hudson) Chris Doig to follow up.
- Website Michael Brown has spoken to Ryan Wiegand about the website and follow up call to be made.
- Facebook page discussion about the facebook page and the need to update it regularly. Greg Ward suggested seeking volunteers at the AGM. Julie Smith-Kingston said she was interested in being a volunteer. Greg said a co-ordinator of contributors is needed.
- Not included from November affiliation fees collection (procedure to be looked at by Cheryl) - Cheryl asked about the trial by Squash Australia of the collection of affiliation fees and Kent Harbutt advised that this was going to be in 2014. Procedure for 2013 remains the same. Will be circulated after AGM and confirmation of affiliation fee increase.

5. CORRESPONDENCE – INWARDS AND OUTWARDS

A list of emails and correspondence received up until 17 January 2013 was circulated prior to the meeting. It was moved Kent Harbutt, seconded Mark Noonan "that the correspondence list be received."

All in favour. **CARRIED**

6. TREASURER'S REPORT

The Treasurer's report was circulated prior to the meeting. It was moved Mark Noonan, seconded Greg Ward "that the Treasurer's Report be received".

All in favour. **CARRIED.**

Discussion followed. Michael Brown advised that of the balance, approximately \$6,000 is allocated to the Performance Pathway. Squash Australia insurance account has already been received. The early payment of affiliation fees by clubs would be good. Michael said there was a need to report separately on the Performance Pathway and he would be doing this in the future.

7. GENERAL BUSINESS

The order of discussion was altered with 7.4 being discussed first.

7.1 Operational Plan 2013

The Operational Plan had been circulated to the committee. It was moved Michael Brown, seconded Julie Smith-Kingston "that the 2013 Operational Plan, as circulated, be approved."

All in favour. **CARRIED.**

Plan discussed. Michael Brown said it was easy to read where funding is allocated. The budget depends on an increase in affiliation fees. If not approved at the AGM then the budget will need to be altered. Mark Noonan said the Wynyard Club had discussed fees and supported the increase. Michael Brown also advised that the audit process included the completion of a form regarding potential conflict of interest by committee members (identifying conflict and also what we do so don't have conflict).

7.2 Delivery of Participation and Membership Programs

A report was circulated by Chris Doig regarding the delivery of participation and membership programs covered by the Government grant. It was moved Cheryl Unsworth, seconded Mark Noonan "that the report from the Tasmanian Squash Academy on the Delivery of Participation and Membership Programs be received and that:

- 1. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to deliver the Totball and Squash-in-Schools Promotions at a cost of \$30,000 plus GST.
- 2. The Tasmanian Squash Academy sponsorship totalling \$15,100 plus GST is accepted.
- 3. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to deliver Primary School Squash-in-Centre Programs, provide coaches for Primary School Sports Associations at a cost of \$6,000 plus GST.
- 4. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to administer the Hobart Area School Pennant at a net cost of \$1,500 plus GST.
- 5. Payments are to be made to the Tasmanian Squash Academy in two instalments, half the payment is made immediately and the balance paid on satisfactory completion.

- 6. The club/centres are advised of the \$100 incentive for the first 6 club/centres that provide a satisfactory report on secondary school squash-in-centre participation numbers for the 2013 calendar year.
- 7. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is invoiced for up to \$600 after the participation reports are received by Squash Tasmania.

Greg Ward asked about calling for expressions of interest regarding the delivery of the Participation and Membership Programs in view of Michael's comment about the audit. Chris Doig said that this was a good idea and it would be put on the agenda for discussion at the next meeting. Greg also wanted the Squash in Schools program to be carried out in the Circular Head region. Mark Noonan asked if the TSA would undertake the delivery of programs in 2013 and was advised that this was the case and expressions of interest would be called for 2014 and beyond. Michael Brown wanted an additional item added as follows:

"8. The allocations in Points I – 7 are dependent on the 2013 Operational Plan." All in favour. CARRIED.

7.3 Changes to Constitution

Kent Harbutt advised that changes to the constitution are required. It is necessary to bring the constitution into line with today's practices and also Squash Australia requirements. There were four areas affected and Kent would be preparing separate motions for the Annual General Meeting. Julie Smith-Kingston commented that if Squash Australia requires states to be in line, will we need to amend it later. Chris said that the current motions are necessary for now and that a complete review will follow. Sarah Davidson, Sport & Recreation, is willing to assist with this. It was moved Kent Harbutt, seconded Chris Doig "that the changes be recommended to the AGM and that each change be structured as a separate motion."

All in favour. **CARRIED**

7.4 Squash Australia Regulation 70; 2013 Service Agreement

The report from Chris Doig regarding Regulation 70 and the 2013 Service Agreement was discussed by the committee. Chris went through Squash Australia requirements. The agreement would be signed after the AGM. Greg Ward asked if all states sign the agreement and Chris advised that they did, with differing dollars. It was moved Greg Ward, seconded Cheryl Unsworth "that the report from the Tasmanian Squash Academy on Squash Australia Regulation 70; 2013 Service Agreement be received and that Squash Tasmania agrees to:

- 1. The actions by Squash Australia listed in Attachment A
- 2. The actions by Squash Tasmania listed in Attachment B
- 3. The annual subscription statement detailed in Attachment C
- 4. David Mulcahy being listed as the Squash Matrix Officer (refer Attachment B, Action 5b)
- 5. Max Moorhouse be authorized to advise Squash Australia of the dates of Level I Coaching Courses (refer Attachment B, Action 12a) and be requested to report to the Squash Tasmania Committee on any variations to the Official Calendar Date and the outcomes of each course.
- 6. Max Moorhouse be requested to update the Squash Tasmania Committee on the OzSquash program status (refer Attachment B, Action 12b)
- Michael Brown be appointed as the Web Portal Officer (refer Attachment B, Action 13) and be authorized to undertake the tasks listed for this Action."

All in favour. **CARRIED**

7.5 Code of Conduct

There was general discussion on the report by Chris Doig concerning Code of Conduct. Michael Brown said that he would like to see a simple one page summary that was easily accessible at clubs. All agreed that a Code of Conduct was long overdue and that it was necessary to promote it publicly to reduce issues in the future. Other items for display were Duties of the Marker, Referee Calls and Guidelines for the application of Rule 17. All will be forwarded to clubs. It was moved Kent Harbutt, seconded Julie Smith-Kingston "that the report from the Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy on Code of Conduct for Squash Competition Matches be received and that:

- 1. The Codes of Behaviour document is accepted as a Squash Tasmania Policy to be acknowledged by all players competing in Squash Tasmania approved events.
- 2. Tasmanian squash clubs, other player bodies and court operators be encouraged to adopt this policy for club and centre administered events.
- 3. If a body wishes to modify the policy for its own use, a copy should be forwarded to Squash Tasmania for information.
- 4. The Codes of Behaviour, Duties of the Marker, Referees Calls and Guidelines for the application of Rule 17 be displayed in Tasmanian Squash Centres.

All in favour. **CARRIED**

7.6 Development Council Activities

Owing to time constraints, this item was deferred until the next meeting.

7.7 Juniors – Tournaments/Policy

A report was provided by Mark Hudson, Chairman of the Performance Pathway Committee in relation to Tasmanian Squash Tournament Administration. It was moved Michael Brown, seconded Mark Noonan "that the report from Mark Hudson be received and that the arrangement summarized on the table be accepted as Squash Tasmania policy."

All in favour. **CARRIED**

There was considerable discussion relating to this item concerning the distribution of any profits from the canteen and entry fees and also who is responsible for any overheads for the tournaments. Mark Noonan would like to see \$5 from entry fees put aside for the Performance Pathway. He would also like the entry fees reviewed eg perhaps a different rate for events such as Gold, Silver, Bronze, Platinum. This would be referred to the Performance Pathway Committee.

8. OTHER BUSINESS

8.1 Meeting Times

Mark Noonan would like meetings at other times (not Saturday mornings) during winter in particular. Chris Doig said that this would be up to the new committee to decide.

8.2 Committee Positions

There was some discussion about nominations for the 2013 committee that had been received which will be put to the AGM on Sunday 27 January 2013. At the moment the position of Secretary is vacant. Chris thanked Cheryl for her contribution over the seven years that she has been Secretary.

9. CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 11:35am. The next meeting is the AGM at 11am on Sunday 27 January 2013 at Eastside. The date of the next committee meeting will be advised.

Cheryl Unsworth Secretary unswdc@bigpond.net.au 20/1/2013

Bank Reconciliation Report From: 14-Dec-2012 To: 18-Jan-2013 Date Description Debit Credit Balance 14-Dec-2012 **Opening Balance** 8,283.57 Credits to Account 31-Dec-2012 Sponsorship 2012 8,000.00 1-Jan-2013 2.13 Interest Jan 13 3-Jan-2013 PP Rego - E Garrett 250.00 8-Jan-2013 250.00 PP Rego - M Mundy 10-Jan-2013 PP Rego - O Brown 250.00 10-Jan-2013 PP Rego N Brown 250.00 11-Jan-2013 PP Rego - M Pike 250.00 Sponsorship 2012 12-Jan-2013 7,950.00 15-Jan-2013 PP Rego - E Clyde 250.00 15-Jan-2013 PP Rego - A Oliver 250.00 15-Jan-2013 ATO GST refund Oct-Dec 2011 865.00 15-Jan-2013 ATO GST refund Apr-Jun 2012 415.00 15-Jan-2013 ATO GST refund late payment interest 41.75 17-Jan-2013 PP Sponsorship iMax 200.00 Total 19,223.88 27,507.45 Debits to Account 24-Dec-2012 993685, Development programs 2012 TSA 8,000.00 1-Jan-2013 Bank fee Jan 13 9.35 4-Jan-2013 993686, Development programs 2012 TSA 7,950.00 Total 15,959.35 11,548.10 Unpresented Cheques - None Total 0.00 <u>11,548.10</u> Outstanding Supplier Invoices - None Total 0.00 11,548.10 All Outstanding Sales Invoices 304; Tas Squash Academy; Various player registration 2012 31-Dec-2012 1,806.00 315; Tas Masters Squash Assoc; Tas Masters player 31-Dec-2012 245.00 registration 2012 Total 2,051.00 13,599.10

TO BE CONFIRMED / / 2013

Squash Tasmania

19-Jan-2013

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy

Subject: - Delivery of Participation and Membership Programs

Background

Squash Tasmania has received a State Grant for each year from 2006 to 2013 for Development and Participation Programs. These programs have been delivered for Squash Tasmania by the Tasmanian Squash Academy. The Tasmanian Squash Academy has sponsored the delivery costs of the programs.

The application to Sport and Recreation Tasmania requested a grant for 2013 of \$18,000 exclusive of GST was approved. The 2013 Operational Plan, Key Performance Area, Participation and Membership summarises the funding allocation. This included funding from Sport and Recreation Tasmania of \$18,000, Squash Tasmania of \$5,000 and sponsorship from the Tasmanian Squash Academy for \$15,100.

Key Performance Indicators (KPI's) – Tasmanian Squash Rackets Association
2013 State Grant Program

Key activity areas	Specific outcomes and measures
Participation Programs \$18,000	 Deliver the Totball Primary School Promotion to 30 schools state-wide with a minimum of 2,100 participants. A minimum of 21 new junior members created after the program. Deliver the Squash-in-School Primary Promotion to 30 schools state-wide with a minimum of 2,900 participants. A minimum of 29 new junior members created after program.

Discussion

The Tasmanian Squash Academy is prepared to deliver the Participation and Membership Programs specified in the Grant Deed.

The total cost of delivery will be \$30,000 made up of the State Grant of \$18,000, Squash Tasmania's allocation of \$5,000 and Tasmanian Squash Academy sponsorship of \$7,000. The Tasmanian Squash Academy has also provided sponsorship of \$4,800 for the Squash-in-Centre Program, \$1,200 to provide coaching for Primary School Sports Association Programs and \$1,500 towards the cost of running the Hobart area school pennant.

It will be recommended that the Tasmanian Squash Academy be engaged to deliver the Participation and Membership Programs as detailed above.

It is proposed that the payment to the Tasmanian Squash Academy for the deliver the above programs be split into two payments with half the fee being paid immediately and the balance paid on completion. The Tasmanian Squash Academy has also provided \$600 for squash club/centre incentives for the provision of secondary school participation statistics. This will be paid to Squash Tasmania for distribution after the reports are received from club/centres.

Recommendation

That the Report from the Tasmanian Squash Academy on the Delivery of Participation and Membership Programs be received and that:

- 1. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to deliver the Totball and Squash-in-Schools Promotions at a cost of \$30,000 plus GST.
- 2. The Tasmanian Squash Academy sponsorship totalling \$15,100 plus GST is accepted.
- 3. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to deliver Primary School Squash-in-Centre Programs, provide coaches for Primary School Sports Associations at a cost of \$6,000 plus GST.
- 4. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is engaged to administer the Hobart Area School Pennant at a net cost of \$1,500 plus GST.
- 5. Payments are to be made to the Tasmanian Squash Academy in two instalments, half the payment is made immediately and the balance paid on satisfactory completion.
- 6. The club/centres are advised of the \$100 incentive for the first 6 club/centres that provide a satisfactory report on secondary school squash-in-centre participation numbers for the 2013 calendar year.
- 7. The Tasmanian Squash Academy is invoiced for up to \$600 after the participation reports are received by Squash Tasmania.

Chris Doig

Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy 1st January, 2013

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Manager Tasmanian Squash Academy

Subject: Squash Australia Regulation 70; 2013 Service Agreement

Background

In recent years Squash Australia and each separate state have entered into an annual service agreement. The 2013 Agreement can be found on the Squash Australia Website.

Discussion

The proposed 2013 Service agreement between Squash Australia and Member Associations asks us to agree to a number of actions by Squash Australia, actions by our Association and affiliation fees in advance of the Squash Australia AGM (when they will be confirmed). It is

proposed to review each of these actions and affiliation fees at the Squash Tasmania Committee Meeting in January. Some recommendations are drafted below.

Recommendation

That the report from the Tasmanian Squash Academy on **Australia Regulation 70; 2013 Service Agreement** is received and that Squash Tasmania agrees to:

- I. The actions by Squash Australia listed in Attachment A
- 2. The actions by Squash Tasmania listed in Attachment B
- 3. The annual subscription statement detailed in Attachment C
- David Mulcahy being listed as the Squash Matrix Officer (refer Attachment B, Action 5b)
- 5. Max Moorhouse be authorized to advise Squash Australia of the dates of Level I Coaching Courses (refer Attachment B, Action 12a) and be requested to report to the Squash Tasmania Committee on any variations to the Official Calendar Date and the outcomes of each course.
- 6. Max Moorhouse be requested to update the Squash Tasmania Committee on the OzSquash program status (refer Attachment B, Action 12b)
- Michael Brown be appointed as the Web Portal Officer (refer Attachment B, Action 13) and be authorized to undertake the tasks listed for this Action.

Chris Doig Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy 6th January, 2013

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy

Subject: Code of Conduct for Squash Competition Matches

Background

We have recently received a number of complaints regarding player behaviour from junior level through to masters. The Squash Tasmania Committee has requested a code of conduct be developed for use within Tasmania.

Discussion

A policy has been drafted and is attached and copied into this report.

Tasmanian Squash Club and Tournament Player

Codes of behaviour

This Code of Behaviour aims to set out the minimum standards for anyone involved in sport. It should apply when playing, training or taking part in Squash Tasmania and club-sanctioned activities.

- Act within the rules and spirit of your sport.
- Promote fair play over winning at any cost.
- Encourage and support opportunities for people to learn appropriate behaviours and skills.
- Support opportunities for participation in all aspects of the sport.
- Treat each person as an individual.
- Show respect and courtesy to all involved with the sport.
- Respect the rights and worth of every person, regardless of their age, race, gender, ability, cultural background, sexuality or religion.
- Respect the decisions of officials, coaches and administrators.
- Wherever practical, avoid unaccompanied and unobserved one-on-one activity (when in a supervisory capacity or where a power imbalance exists) with people under the age of 18.
- Display appropriate and responsible behaviour in all interactions.
- Display responsible behaviour in relation to alcohol and other drugs.
- Act with integrity and objectivity, and accept responsibility for your decisions and actions.
- Ensure your decisions and actions contribute to a safe environment.
- Ensure your decisions and actions contribute to a harassment-free environment.
- Do not tolerate abusive, bullying or threatening behaviour.

Athletes

- Give your best at all times.
- Participate for your own enjoyment and benefit.
- Play by the rules and show respect for other players, coaches and officials.

Coaches

- Place the safety and welfare of the athletes above all else.
- Help each person (athlete, official, etc.) to reach their potential. Respect the talent, developmental stage and goals of each person and encourage them with positive and constructive feedback.

- Obtain appropriate qualifications and keep up-to-date with the latest coaching practices and the principles of growth and development of young players.
- Ensure that any physical contact with another person is appropriate to the situation and necessary for the person's skill development.

Officials

- Place the safety and welfare of the athletes above all else.
- Ensure all players are included and can participate, regardless of their race, gender, ability, cultural background, sexuality or religion.
- Be consistent, impartial and objective when making decisions.
- Address unsporting behaviour and promote respect for other players and officials.
- The marker's obligation is to use the specific terms within the rules including "not up", "down", "out", "fault"
- The referee's obligation is to adjudicate of appeals by the players and apply conduct on court procedures in accordance with the rules. This includes "conduct warnings" for all abuse of equipment, audible or visible obscenity, time wasting, dissent, abuse of an official, excessive physical contact, unsporting conduct and coaching during a game. If the referee considers the unacceptable contact is a major offence, a "conduct stroke" will be awarded. If the referee considers the offense to be severe a "conduct game" or "conduct match" may be awarded. If a player repeats an offence, the referee should consider escalating the penalty to the next level.

Administrators

- Ensure quality supervision and instruction for players.
- Support coaches and officials to improve their skills and competencies.
- Act honestly, in good faith and in the best interests of the sport as a whole.
- Ensure that any information acquired or advantage gained from the position is not used improperly.
- Conduct club responsibilities with due care, competence and diligence.

Parents

- Encourage your child to participate, do their best and have fun.
- Focus on your child's effort and performance, rather than winning or losing.
- Never ridicule or yell at a child for making a mistake or losing a competition.
- Help out the coach or officials at training and games, where possible.
- Model appropriate behaviour, including respect for other players and officials.

Spectators

- Respect the effort and performances of players and officials.
- Reject the use of harassment, bullying or violence in any form, whether by other spectators, coaches, officials or athletes.

• Be aware of the rules and etiquette of the game.

This Code of Behaviour for Squash has been adopted by Squash Tasmania and should be displayed at all Tasmanian Squash Centres.

Three other documents for display at Tasmanian Squash Centres are also attached. Two are extracts from The Rules of Squash. They are Duties of the Marker and Referees Calls. The other document, Guidelines for Applying Rule 17 has been adapted from the World Squash Federation Website.

Recommendation

That the Report from the Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy on **Code of Conduct for Squash Competition Matches** be received and that:

- 1. The Codes of Behaviour document is accepted as a Squash Tasmania Policy to be acknowledged by all players competing in Squash Tasmania approved events.
- 2. Tasmanian squash clubs, other player bodies and court operators be encouraged to adopt this policy for club and centre administered events.
- 3. If a body wishes to modify the policy for its own use, a copy should be forwarded to Squash Tasmania for information.
- 4. The Codes of Behaviour, Duties of the Marker, Referees Calls and Guidelines for the application of Rule 17 be displayed in Tasmanian Squash Centres.

Chris Doig Manager, Tasmanian Squash Academy 17th January, 2013

Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Mark Hudson

Subject: Tasmania Squash Tournament Administration

Background

Up until this point in time, Squash Tasmania has had no policy or regulation with regard to tournaments held within the state. This report provides a recommended policy.

Discussion

The attached table below summarises the proposed policy. This is based on the tournaments that have been run and the proposed National Junior Tournament Classification.

Recommendation

That the Report from Mark Hudson, Chairman - Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway on **Tasmania Squash Tournament Administration** be received and that:

The arrangement summarised on the attached table be accepted and that they are accepted as a Squash Tasmania Policy.

Mark Hudson Chairman – Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway 16 January 2013

> Endorsed Chris Doig President Squash Tasmania

Туре	Format	Classification and Status	Administration	Canteen Control	State Junior Team Selection Weighting	State Senior Team Selection Weighting	State Masters' Team Selection Weighting	Sponsor	Comments and Questions
Junior, Open, Masters	Chosen by Organiser	None (Not on Calendar)	Discretion of tournament administrator	Discretion of tournament administrator	Not considered	Not Considered	Not Considered	Unknown	
Primary School Juniors (Big Ball)	Timed Point-A- Rally Scoring with Modified Rules	Non-Ranking event and on calendar	Any Approved Body (eg club or as approved by Squash Tas)	Home Court Player Body	Not considered	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Tasmanian Squash Academy & Karakal	Format not restricted to Tasmanian Squash Academy Tournament Administration
Open Junior	Timed Point-A- Rally Scoring	Non-Ranking event and on calendar	Any Approved Body (eg club or as approved by Squash Tas)	Home Court Player Body	Not considered	Not Applicable	Not Considered	Tasmanian Squash Academy & Dunlop	Format not restricted to Tasmanian Squash Academy Tournament Administration
Open Junior	PAR 11 Scoring, Graded and Mixed	Bronze	Any Approved Body(eg club or as approved by Squash Tas)	Home Court Player Body	Taken into Consideration	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Dunlop and Others as Sourced by Administrator	Squash Tasmania conditions to be agreed by the Tournament Administrator

Туре	Format	Classification	Administration	Canteen Control	State Junior Team Selection Weighting	State Senior Team Selection Weighting	State Masters' Team Selection Weighting	Sponsor	Comments and Questions
Open Junior	PAR 11 Scoring, Graded and Mixed	Silver	Squash Tasmania (or Appointed Body)	Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway Committee (with Support of the Home Court Player Body)	Most Important for State Team Selection	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Dunlop and Others Sourced by Squash Tasmania	Tournament controlled by Squash Tasmania
Open Junior	PAR 11 Scoring, Boys and Girls Age Events	Gold	Squash Tasmania (or Appointed Body)	Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway Committee (with Support of the Home Court Player Body)	Taken into Consideration	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Dunlop and Others Sourced by Squash Tasmania	Tournament Controlled by Squash Tasmania. Conditions and format agreed with Squash Australia.
Open Junior	PAR 11 Scoring, Boys and Girls Age Events	Platinum	Squash Tasmania (or Appointed Body)	Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway Committee (with Support of the Home Court Player Body)	Taken into Consideration	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Dunlop and Others Sourced by Squash Tasmania and Squash Australia	Tournament Controlled by Squash Australia with Assistance from Squash Tasmania
Open	Unspecified	Open Tournaments on Calendar			Taken into Consideration	Most Important Events	Taken into Consideration	Dunlop and Sponsors Sourced by Tournament Administrator	Squash Tasmania conditions to be agreed by the Tournament Administrator

Туре	Format	Classification	Administration	Canteen Control	State Junior Team Selection Weighting	State Senior Team Selection Weighting	State Master's Team Selection Weighting	Sponsor	Comments and Questions
Open	PAR 11 Scoring. Draws by PSA and WSA	PSA/WSA Events	Squash Tasmania (or Appointed Body)	Squash Tasmania Performance Pathway Committee (with Support of the Home Court Player Body)	Taken into Consideration	Taken into Consideration	Not Applicable	Dunlop, Australian Sports Commission, Squash Australia and Sponsors Sourced by Squash Tasmania	PSA/WSA and Squash Australia conditions to be agreed by the Tournament Administrator
Masters	Hand-In, Hand-Out	Tasmanian Masters Events	Tasmanian Masters	Tasmanian Masters	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Most Important Events	Sponsors Sourced by the Tasmanian Masters Association	Australian Masters Association may have input
Masters	Hand-In, Hand-Out	Australian Masters Events	State Masters Body in conjunction with the National Body	Tasmanian Masters	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Important for National Team	Sponsors sourced by Australian and Tasmanian Masters Association	